CATL TQ "RDTR

EXTCUTIVE
BUSINESS

e o e e et i

By TTTIVERSTLY
STULGy™ SEHATH
October 7, 1965

Speaker Makowski called the meebting to order at 7:05 p.m.
Senators absent were Saset, Reouf and Bottorff,
The minutes were approved as corrected,

Xen ‘braham, Chairmad of SEC, announced the list of eligible
candidates for Freshman €lass Officers, Sophmore Class Council
and Student Senators, He also read the list of ineligible
candidates.,

Senctor Schellie asked for clariiication on Article II7,
Rection I of the All-Class Constitution, He said that
according to Article II Gina ilcDonzld, who is a candidate
for Or:anized Female Director of the Freshman Class, would
be inelerible to run since she is 2 second-semester freshman,

Speaker liakowski said that if Senctor Schellie wished to
contest her, he must appear befure the Supreme Court.

Ken Abraham brought up the dispute over the Foster I Senate
geaet. . Abraham said he fellt thet Robert Hessler ought

to be declared the winner since Christainson is no longer on
campus.

Senator Aulick said he was on-osed to Kents nlan,

®President Frick said that if the - wished to opposed Mr,
Abrahants decision, it wonuld have to be in the form of a
mandate,

Senator Kittle felt that a neuw election could only be held
between these two people (Hessler cnd Christainson) and
that a2 new election was no lonrer necessary since lMiss
Christainson is nobt on campus this semester,

Senctor fulick said he felt we con't accept one rule and
i-nore another. He felt the Sencte shovldn't accept Ken's
decision and ignore the rules ol the Constitution,

Senatorpmoved to call the question, The motion was seconded
and passed,

Ken Abreham announced that vacancies due to withdrawal or
ineliribility must be filled by (:00 a.m. at the Student
Activities Office the followin: wm ruing.

President Frick apologized for not attending the Student
Government Kick-Off due to a bhad e¢ald,



)

COM ITTRE
REPORTS

-2-

President Trick said he hoped B-12 would come out of commit-
tee soon,

President Frick read a letter from a Symnosium Committee

on Viet Nam, It asked that Indiana Univergity send the
President or a Student Sepate delepation to the Symposium
which was to be held in Washinzton D.C. on QOctober 16,
President Frick mentioned thet there was money in the budget
if the Senate wished to send a dele~ation,

Senator Schellie moved that money be appropriated to send a
delerztion and that the delepaition Le chosen by the Executive
later on in the wecki The motion was seconded and passed,

President Frick brought up the cuestion of uvnapproved housing.
He said bhe was opposed to the nrescat ruling and added that
he felt a student who is able to vole and fight in Viet Wam
is old enourh to choose where e tants to live, He said he
was gpolngr to work hard to pet this changed to 21 years of age
for unapproved housing,

President Frick mentioned the faculty evalnation program.
He s2id be had a meeting with Dean Dradden and Tom Hamilton
and that the list should be rocady before finals,

President frick mentioned that President Starr was goineg to
adcdress the Senate next meetine,

President Frick urged the Senators to listen carefully to
vhat Guy Loftman, President of SDS, had to say.

Senator Derst reported out B~5;i1 Bill To Create Better Nelations
Amonys Student Senators And Theilr Constituents.

Gur Loftman addressed the Senators, He said the SDS never

had a policy of "draft card burninct, He said the SDS did
opnose the war in Viet Nam and added that he felt it was
morally wrong and selfishly defeating, He suggested that the
Senate send a delegation to the coaference in Toronto,

Cernada in order to hear both sicdes of the question on Viet Nam,

Senator Kittle said he had looked into the matter. He mentioned
that the convention at lcCormicl:'s Creek was closed. Senator
Kittlequestioned the purpose of SDS, He mentioned that the
nabional orpanization of SDS adveccated a) an international
boycott of classrooms b) harassins armed service recruiting
sersonnel and nicketing their v mes, ¢) asked Yerroes to tell
their draft boards they were me - ers of the Black Nationalists
and the Student Non~Violent Coordinating Committee and he
added that they had sent three members of SDS to speak with

the Viet Cong last summer, Senztor Kittle said the SUS is

a small minority and has no ri ht to represent Indiana
University opinion, He added thzt the SDS was more interested
in what can be done for them than for what thev can do for the
United States.



e

OLD BUSINESS

“3w

Guy Loftman said that the SDS has been misrepresented, He said
the national council meeting wrs not closed. He said it wovild
have been simple to ask one of the members in order to get

the facts instead of turnins to t'e newspapers. He also
mentioned thot the SDS has never favored homosexuality in order
to avoid the draft, He went on to say that criticism is e
basic obligation and he felt thot what he is doing is right

and he is doing what is right br standing vp for what he
believed, He added that the Sencte should not condemn the

805 for stating their viewpoints but instead condemn the news-
pavers for making it sound as if they were a majority,

Senator Darst introduced B8}

Senator Kittle asked if it inclrded class nresidents, If so
he added that they would be ineli;ible for reeelection if they
fail o distribute the newsletters,

Senator leighty said he internreted it to mean that the
Presidents were omitted from the bill,

Senator Darst moved to change 15 to 30 in Secticn #1.

Senator leishty moved that B-5 L ccecepted as amended,
The motion was seconded aud pas:cd,

Senator King introduced B-12, He mentioned that the Budget
had 1000 more than last year, !'» also said that IUNA and
Great Tssues were to be excluded from the Budget,

Senator Schellie moved its accentonce. The motion was
seconded and passed,

Senator Schellie introduced Ra9,

Senator leighty moved &-—9 be sent to External and Snecial
Affairs Committee. He mentioned that Scnator Schellie

was not the onlv person workine on this problem and that
this DBill shouldn't be passed without some work done on it,

Senator Aulick asked why it wes to be sent to Txternal and
Snecisl Affairs Committee,

Sensbor Derst said that all the Senat.rs are in favor of
siving Freshmen and Sophmore's driving priveledges and it needs
to be sent to committee in order %o work out flaws in the

bill to increase the effectiveness of the bills. He mentioned
that he was opposed to the politicel propacanda involved in
the lerislation,

Senator Leighty said he felt it shovld be sent to committee
to be worked over and new idezs brought out,



e

Senator Schellie mentioned that according to B-10 the bill
helewrs in the Internal Affalrs Committiee.

Senator {ittle said it was up to the Senators which committee
the bill pgoes to,

Senator Leighty moved the gquestion. The motion was seconded
and nassed,

Speaker Mzkowski mentioned that David Maxwell was going to

the Symposium in Washington and that if it was agreeable

with the Senators, Mr. Maxwell would submit a report to

the Senate concerning what tool: nlace at the conference.
Spebker Makowski also mentioned that it might be wise to

gave the funds in case they vere nceded for future conferences,

Senator Blair suggested they tel” it over with President Frick
about the cost ete, and held off on what the Senate decides
to do,

Senator Gibson mentioned that the ¥D's, of which Mr. Maxwell
is a member, ¥ GOt representative of ! .

Speaker Hakowski mentioned that . r, Maxwell was not roing to
the conference as a Yd representetive,

Senator King suggested they wait on this until later,

Senator Girgis moved that GNC nominations be re-opened in
order to give them 2L hours to #ill the emnty Senate seat.

Senctor Blair mentioned that the nominations would have to
be in the Activities Office br 6:00 a,m, tomorrow moring.

The noticn was seconded and pessed,
Senator Derst introduced B-13,

Senatdr Schellie moved the question. The motion was seconded
and passed,

Senator Leipghty asked that B-l, to sent to External and
Special Affairs Committee,

Speaker ilakowski asked that the commitbees submit more
detailed committee reports,

Senator Schellie moved that the mecting be adjourned, The
motion was scconded and passed,

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 ».i.



